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MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of Planning and Sustainable Development

Environmental Review Program
FROM: Department of Planning and Permitting

SUBJECT: Chapter 343 Exemption Determinations
May 2023

The HRS Chapter 343 exemption determinations made by the Department of
Planning and Permitting during May 2023 is attached.



Action:

File No. Island A?jtjrfeests City Czolge TMK Applicant liﬁe;nopglfinlgégl]? 5 Titlg & Notes
escription
2023/SDD-22 Oahu 2424 Honolulu 96815 | 2-6-023: 009 MAPS Hotels | Class 3, subclass 2 | Hyatt Regency Trigger is HRS
Kalakaua through 012, and Resorts Beach Resort 343-5(a)(5):
Avenue 077, 088, and Hawaii 2, and Spa - Waikiki
080 DBA Hyatt Emergency
Regency Generators
Walikiki
Resort and
Spa
2023/SDD-30 Oahu 1945 Honolulu 96815 | 2-6-007: 019 Waikiki HAR 11-200.1- Tree removal and | Trigger is HRS
Kalakaua Brewing 15(c)(1) replacement 343-5(a)(5):
Avenue Company Walikiki
Trigger is HRS
430 Lewers Aloha Class 3, Section 2 | Addition of open | 343-5(a)(5):
2023/SDD-14 Oahu Street Honolulu 96815 | 2-6-017: 005 Towers trellis on 5th floor | Waikiki
Waikiki
Beachcomber
Showroom Trigger is HRS
RP/OE Project. Interior 343-5(a)(5):
2288 Waikiki and exterior Waikiki
Kalakaua Beachcombe | Class 1, Item 1 and | repairs and
2023/SDD-20 Oahu Avenue Honolulu 96815 | 2-6-022: 010 r,LLC 3 improvements.




